PERTINENT HISTORIGAL EVENTS STNGE 1943

- 1939 Wells Ave. property bought by Rev. Krueger

1946 The church on 5th Avenue was sold.

1945 Mr. William Chelker installed as principal - October 2]

Ground breaking for new church - March 28, 1954

Dedication of new church - May 15, 1955

Final cost $250,000

[mﬁ'm$85 000 given to the Bullding Fund by members to pe 18 wep
6,000 + raised by Adult Bible Class BLGWEERS Werk
'fh. 200 given by Sunday School children

gmny memorials and donations given toward stained glass

?nd furnishings.

5 windows, ergan

’a under Pastor Frerking:
the parsonage on North Hills Boulevard
£t Tenn Mission Council was organized

work toward Grace Mission and Our Savior Mission, Morristown.
he L.W.M.L. Evening Division

a n began as deaf chaplain in 1941.

"y organized in 1959
mally organized
n was begun
yed in 1958




<
}

- Joseph Meixner began his work
Couples' Club organized in September
ficers were: Dale & Grace Mutz

; Pat & Harriett Hinds
Leon & Charlena Malueg

iening installed



